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ASSOCIATESHIP EXAMINATION
LIFE ASSURANCE UNDERWRITING
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Answer EIGHT questions only. Question ONE carries 16 marks but this is not
compulsory. All other questions carry 12 marks each.
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1. Write short notes on:- . 4 each

-a) - Incidence and Intensity of extra risk
b) Restrictive clause

¢) Need for and purpose of selection
d)  Group underwriting.
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2. a) Whatis the underwriting process for different categories of female 6 each
lives?
b) What are the restrictions imposed on female lives by the insurers?
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a) State the factors to be considered whife underwriting cases of 8
underweight. _ ,
b)  Whatare the provisions in the Resolution to be passed by the Company 4
Board for keyman Insurance?
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a) Describe briefly the Urinary System. ‘ 6

b) How proposals disclosing the following impairments will be dealt 2 each -
with by an underwriter?
i) Haematuria
ii) Operation of kidney stone two years back.
iii) Polyuria
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LExplain the following medical terms giving their underwriting 3 each
significance:- " '

i) Lordosis

i)  Arthritis

1ii) Appendicitis

iv) Tonsilitis
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b) Mention the limitations of the numerical rating method. 4
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a) Onc of the important factors which is also to be taken into 8
consideration when underwriting sub-standard lives is the effect of
reserves. (accumulating under most of the policies). Elaborate. 4
b) Bring out briefly the underwriting significance of Double Cover
Endowment Assurance. '
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a) Define the term “Moral Hazard”. 2
b) What are the reasons due to which the proposer may hide or distort 6
information?
¢) Explain briefly the Agent’s Rolc as a primary underwriter to exclude 4
the possibility of moral hazard so far as it is practicable.
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Describe briefly the operation of numerical rating method.
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Bring out only the underwriting significance of the following: ' 3 each
a) [ilariasis :
b) . Typhoid
c) Malaria
d) Hookworm
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The following particulars arc available from the proposal and the Medical Report 12

submitted for Life Insurance.

a)
b)

‘C)

d)
¢)
f
g

[F'emaleL.ife
Occupation

Plan & Term

Sum Proposed
Previous Insurance
Agt Proof

Annual Income

Age 34 years

‘Teacher

Whole Lite Assurance with term 31 years
Rs. 3 Lacs.

Rs. 50,000/~ under 14-25 one ycar back.
Passport

Rs. 2 Lacs.
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h)  Family History ~ i+ Father died at.age 65 years Mother died at

age 70 years. .
i) ~ Husband’s Insurance : Rs. 1 lac under 14-25
J)  Personal Condition : 1) Overweight 38% EMR -+30

i) B.P136/90 EMR +20

iii) Wears glasses, power of lenses -6.5 for

both eyes.

k) Personal History ¢ Influenza six months back.

Mention what additional information and requirements are necessary to

«consider the proposal and give your underwriting decision, if requirements
are in order and found normal.
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